

# MUHAMMAD MOEEZ

WEB DESIGNER & DEV

**EMAIL** 

### **ADDRESS**

**CELLPHONE** 

muhammadmoeez012@gmail.com

2nd Street, Bhaghbanpura, Grw

+92 3009643355



### **ABOUT ME**

I am a Developer, Designer and Creator who try to bring something fresh and new with every gig. My strengths comes not only from a creative perspective, but alongside technical as well. I am an all rounded specialist, who can accommodate to get things done in a meaning full way.



# **EXPERIENCE**

2018 - Present

FREELANCE WEBSITE DESIGNER & DEV

Fiverr.com

2018 - Present

FREELANCE DIGITAL MARKETING

Fiverr.com

2019- 2021

WEBSITE DESIGNER & DEV

All Approach Business Growth Agency



# **EDUCATION**

2014 - 2016

ICS Computer Science

PUNJAB GROUP OF COLLEGES

2015 - 2020

Bachelor of Software Engineering

UNIVERSITY OF MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGOY

2019 - 2021

Web Designing & Digital Marketing Course

**ICT TRAININGS** 

# **SKILLS**

Wordpress

Web Languages

CMS Platforms

Search Engine Optimization

Adobe Creative Suite

Social Media Marketing

# **LANGUAGE**

- English
- Urdu

## **INTERESTS**





Cycling

**Fitness** 





Music

Game



Travel